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From: 	 Strobe Talbott 

Sent: 	 Saturday, January 2, 2010 6:12 AM 
	

B6 

To: 
Subject: 	 in (prompt and heartfelt) reply 

Got it in a nanosecond, Hillary. And delighted to hear from you. Cyberspace will have to do until we can reconnect 

otherwise. Here's to a good year for both our families-and our world, which you're doing so much to make a better 

place. S. 

	Original Message 	 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  

Sent: Saturday, January 02, 2010 6:08 AM 

To: Strobe Talbott 

Subject: Re: message from India -- and from down the street 	 

Strobe---Happy New Year! Namiste! All good wishes for 2010. Thx so much for the message from four generations of 

Talbotts and Ramesh--quite a combo. When I see you next (hopefully soon) I will give you the background on my  

re/interactions w him. 

Much love to you and the clan, Hillary 

P.S. Can you confirm my email address thru this--i don't want you wandering around cyberspace! 

	Original Message 

From: Strobe Talbott 
To: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>; 

Cc: H2; H 

Sent: Fri Dec 25 09:13:20 2009 

Subject: RE: message from India -- and from down the street 	 

Thanks, Huma. Albest. S. 

From: Abedin, Huma [mailto:AbedinH@state.gov]  

Sent: Friday, December 25, 2009 9:11 AM 

To: Strobe Talbott; Mills, Cheryl D; 

Cc: hr15@att.blackberry.net; hdr22@clintonemail.com  

Subject: Re: message from India -- and from down the street 

Yes of course 

Passed on to her 

Hope toy are well 
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B6 
From: Strobe Talbott 	  

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Cheryl Mills 	 Abedin, Huma 

Cc: HRC <hr15@att.blackberry.net>; HRC Blackberry <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Sent: Fri Dec 25 06:35:42 2009 

Subject: FW: message from India -- and from down the street 	 

Cheryl or Huma, this message bounced back from hr15@att.blackberry.net, which is the only email address I've got for 

HRC. Can you please make sure she gets it? Best wishes of the holiday to you both. Strobe 

From: Strobe Talbott 

Sent: Friday, December 25, 2009 6:31 AM 

To: HRC 

Cc: Cheryl Mills (State); 'Cheryl Mills' 

Subject: message from India -- and from down the street 	 

Hi, Hillary, and Merry Christmas. Hope you and the family are getting a bit of respite from it all. I'm sending you this 
message because-somewhat to my surprise-Jairam Ramesh has asked me to pass along a personal message, which is 

pasted below. I've known him since the 70s 

Cheers, Strobe 

Dear Madam Secretary of State: 

It was wonderful catching up with you in Copenhagen. The opportunity to interact with President Obama and you at the 

very last minute to salvage the Copenhagen Accord at the US-BASIC Summit Meeting was fantastic and unforgettable for 
me personally. I am still reeling from that historic 75 minutes!! 

With greetings for Xmas and best wishes for the New Year, 
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With warmest regards, 

Jairam Ramesh 

Minister of Environment and Forests 

India 

Strobe Talbott 

President, The Brookings Institution 

1775 Massachusetts Avenue NW 
Washington, DC 20036 

202.797.6200  
stalboti 	 <mailto: > 
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